
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Roger L. Stancil, Town Manager 

FROM: Sabrina M. Oliver, Communications & Public Affairs Director 
Amy Harvey, Communications Technician/Web Manager 

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Historic District Commission 

DATE: June 8, 2009 

PURPOSE 

Tonight, the Council may make appointments to five vacancies on the Historic District 
Commission, four to be effective July 1, 2009. 

Copies of the applications and ballots are attached. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Council consider making appointments to the Historic District Commission.  

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Recommendation from the Historic District Commission (p. 2). 


	MEMORANDUM
	PURPOSE
	RECOMMENDATION
	ATTACHMENTS



